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ITB-20-012-HR  
Medical Supplies (Sheltered Market for SBE/MBE) 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
The following changes, additions, clarifications, and/or deletions amend the ITB document of the above captioned 
solicitation and shall become an integral part of the Contract Documents.  
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  
 
Q1: Is this bid for vendors that would like to be added to your vendor list? 
 
A1: The purpose of this Invitation to Bid is to establish a contract, with a pre-approved list of vendors, to 

purchase medical supplies, for Miami-Dade County Public Schools. PRICING IS NOT REQUIRED FOR 
AWARD ON THIS ITB. Bidders meeting the requirements of this ITB, will be added to a pre-approved list, 
and shall receive Request For Quotes (RFQ) for medical supply items as needed. 

 
Q2: One of the Submittal requirements states an electronic Copy of bid summary sheet in excel format. 

Is this for pricing. 
 
A2: Please refer to the answer provided for Q1. 
 
Q3: As stated in Section 6.1 of this ITB, the District is seeking bids to establish a contract with pre-

approved vendors, to supply viral pathogen equipment, as needed, for Miami-Dade County Public 
Schools. Are deviations allowed? 

 
A3: All terms and conditions of the ITB are listed within the solicitation and no deviations will be accepted. 

 
Q4: Due to COVID-19 we cannot hold pricing or guarantee large quantities at this time? 
 
A4: Please refer to the answer provided for Q1. 
 
Q5: There are few forms at the end of the bid that are not checked off, are they still required to be 

included with the bid response? 
 
A5: Please fill out and submit all applicable forms and attachments that require a response.  
 
Q6: Attachment 11 Bidder Experience. Do we fill the name and address of the reference & include  with 

the bid and you send it to the reference for a response or do we? 
 
A6: Attachment 11 must be completed in its entirety by each reference. Pursuant to Attachment 12, please 

submit three (3) reference forms; one for each client reference. 
 
Q7: Is it possible to get an extension for the due date for this bid?  

A7: No.  

 


